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From: "Engle, Craig" <Engle.Cralg@ARENTF0X.C0M> 
To: '"ARothslein@fec.gov'" <ARothslein@fec.gov>, 
Cc: "Kappel. Brett" <Kappel.Brett@ARENTFOX.COM> 
Date: 08/13/2012 06:08 PM 
Subject Re: Advisory Opinion 2012-26 (Cooper for Congress, m-Qube, AnmourMedia) 

Agree. 
I wold like to know, however, if the need for extra time is related to ctias comments to their advisory 
opinion. I don't have every document in front of me, but I would like to know if there is anything 
specifically pending to m qube 2. Thank you much. 

From: ARothstein@fec.gov [mailto:ARothstein@fec.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 05:53 PM 
To: Engle, Craig 
Cc: Kappel, Brett 

Subject: Advisory Opinion 2012-26 (Cooper for Clongress, m-Qube, ArmourMedia) 

Dear Mr. Engle -
Pursuant to our discussion, please confirm by return email that the requestors of the above-referenced 
advisory opinion agree to extend the deadline for the Commission to respond until close of business 
tomorow, August 14, 2012. Thank you. 

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS. we inform you that, unless expressly 
staled otherwise, any U.5 federal tax advice contained in this communication (Including any attachments) is not intended or written 
to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (li) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 


